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DATE: January 27, 2022 : —tan
TO: Town Council %ﬁ
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FROM:  Rich Kehoe 7 oX =
Town Council Chair . = iy
, . o —
RE: February 1, 2022 7:00 P.A. Town Council Chambers ’

Pursuant to Governor Lamont's Executive Order No. 7B, this Town Council meeting is
accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 929-235-8441 Conference ID: 408 901 898# or
Click here to ioin the meetmq|

This meeting can be viewed through Comcast channel 96 and 1090 and Frontier channel 6018 or
by clicking on!https:lfehct.viebit.com | . ,

In accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Mesting of the Town Council
will be held as follows:

. February 1, 2022
7:00 p.m.
Town Council Chambers
The pﬁrpose of the meeting is to hear public comment on the follbwing:

1. The Sale of a 1" wide strip of land along Congress Strest as shown on a map entitled
- *N/F Town of East Hartford see Volume 574, page 247 (parcel 2) 1" wide reserved strip of
land along Congress Street”; and
2. The sale of 550-560 Burnside Avenue by the East Hartford Redevelopment Agency to -
Habitat for Humanity of North Central Connecticut, Inc.

ce: Mayor Michael Walsh
Rich Genitile, Assistant Corporation Counse!
Eileen Buckheit, Development Director


https://ehct.viebit.com
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODdjZjQxMWQtZjFiOC00MGQ5LWIyYTYtYTJhOTc2MDdhZDIy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d

